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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
Cc: dbuff@golder.com; Tallam, Laxmana; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Cascio,


 Tom; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png


0990332-022-AC Final_signed.pdf


 Dear Mr. Gonzalez:


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
 link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
 of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.


Owner/Company Name: NEW HOPE POWER COMPANY 
Facility Name: OKEELANTA COGENERATION PLANT 
Project Number: 0990332-022-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: PALM BEACH


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990332.022.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



JONATHAN P. STEVERSON 
 SECRETARY 



PERMITTEE 



New Hope Power Company 
Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant 
8001 U.S. Highway 27 South 
South Bay, FL 33493 
Authorized Representative: 



Mr. Jose Gonzalez, Vice-President 



Project No. 0990332-022-AC 
Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant 



Expiration Date:  December 31, 2016 
SIC No. 4911 



Palm Beach County 



PROJECT 



This is the final air construction permit revision, which authorizes a change to an air construction permit 
clarifying that the limits on chromium, copper and arsenic in the Fuel Management Plan be specified to be 
on a “wet” basis.  The facility is located in in Palm Beach County at 8001 U.S. Highway 27 South, South 
Bay, Florida.  This final permit revision is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General 
Information); Section 2 (Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); 
and Section 4 (Appendices).  As noted in the Final Determination provided with this final permit, no 
changes and clarifications were made to the draft permit. 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit revision is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the 
Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance 
with the conditions of this permit.  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review 
requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C., and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements 
for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C., for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration 
(PSD) of Air Quality. 



Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under 
Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules 
of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of 
General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) 
and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate 
District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of 
the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
 
 
 
 
 



for:  Jeffery F. Koerner, Deputy Director 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/dlr/tbc



www.dep.state.fl.us 











 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was sent by 
electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with 
received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



Mr. Jose Gonzalez, New Hope Power Company:  jose.gonzales@floridacrystals.co 
Mr. David Buff, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.:  dbuff@golder.com 
Mr. Laxmana Tallam, Palm Beach County:  laxmana.tallam@flhealth.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Ms. Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4:  shephard.lorinda@epa.gov  
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP, OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us    



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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SECTION 1.  GENERAL INFORMATION 



FACILITY AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION 



The existing cogeneration plant consists of three biomass fired boilers and a 74.9 megawatt (MW) steam 
turbine electrical generator and a steam turbine electrical generator with a nameplate capacity of 70 MW.   



ID Emission Unit Description 
001 Cogeneration Boiler A (760 MMBtu per hour) 
002 Cogeneration Boiler B (760 MMBtu per hour) 
003 Cogeneration Boiler C (760 MMBtu per hour) 
004 Material handling and storage 
005 Miscellaneous support equipment (steam turbine electrical generators, condensers, cooling towers, etc.) 



The facility consists of two adjacent plants.  Okeelanta Corporation (ARMS ID No. 0990005) operates a 
sugar mill (SIC No. 2061) and sugar refinery (SIC No. 2062) including packaging and transshipment 
activities.  New Hope Power Partnership (ARMS ID No. 0990332) operates a nominal 140 MW 
cogeneration plant that provides process steam for the sugar mill/refinery and generates electricity for sale 
to the power grid (SIC 4911).  The cogeneration plant, sugar mill, and sugar refinery are all considered a 
single facility for purposes of the PSD and Title V regulatory programs.  The facility is located off U.S. 
Highway 27 approximately six miles south of South Bay in Palm Beach County, Florida.  The UTM 
coordinates are Zone 17, 524.90 km East, and 2940.10 km North.  The map coordinates are latitude 26° 
35’ 00” N and longitude 80° 45’ 00” W. 



Requested Changes 



The Applicant requested that the limits on chromium, copper and arsenic in the Fuel Management Plan be 
clarified to be on a “wet” basis.  The TV permit is not clear on this issue.  On page FM-2 of the Fuel 
Management Plan, it is stated “Based on the analysis of a composite sample, wood material containing 
more than 70.7 parts per million (ppm) arsenic or 83.3 ppm chromium or 62.8 ppm copper shall not be 
burned”.  However, it is not specified as to whether the concentrations are on a wet or dry basis.  Since 
dry basis is not specified, it could be assumed that the concentrations should be on a wet, as-received 
basis. 



Department Response 



This change was approved by the Department and is noted below as a revision to a prior issued air 
construction permit (0990332-017-AC). 



REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



Title III:  The facility is a potential major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAPs). 



Title IV:  The facility does not operate any units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act. 



Title V:  The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C. 



PSD:  The facility is a PSD major source of air pollution with respect to Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. 



PPSC:  The facility is subject to Chapter 62-17, F.A.C. for Power Plant Site Certification because it 
produces more than 75 MW of steam-generated electrical power. 



NSPS:  The facility operates units subject to the New Source Performance Standards in 40 CFR 60, 
including Subpart Da (boilers). 



NESHAP:  The facility operates existing boilers that are subject to the National Emissions Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) in Subpart DDDDD of 40 CFR 63. 
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SECTION 1.  GENERAL INFORMATION 



RELEVANT DOCUMENTS 



The following relevant documents are not a part of this permit, but helped form the basis for this 
permitting action:  the permit application and additional information received to make it complete, the 
draft air construction permit, and the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination. 
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 



1. Permitting Authority:  The Permitting Authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and 
Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department.  The mailing address 
for the Office of Permitting and Compliance is 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, 
Florida  32399-2400. 



2. Compliance Authority:  All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and 
notifications shall be submitted to the Division of Environmental Public Health, Palm Beach County 
Health Department, at P.O. Box 29, West Palm Beach, Florida 33402-0029.  Copies of all such 
documents shall be submitted to the Air Resources Section at the South District Office of the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) at 2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364 in Fort Myers, 
Florida 33902-2549. 



3. Appendices:  The following Appendices are attached as part of this permit:  Appendix A (Citation 
Formats and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); and Appendix C 
(Common Conditions).  



4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures:  Unless otherwise specified in this 
permit, the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the 
capacities and specifications stated in the application.  The facility is subject to all applicable 
provisions of: Chapter 403, F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-
297, F.A.C.  Issuance of this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any 
applicable federal, state, or local permitting or regulations. 



5. New or Additional Conditions:  For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, 
if requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions.  
The Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional 
conditions, and on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time.  [Rule 62-
4.080, F.A.C.] 



6. Modifications:  No emissions unit shall be constructed or modified without obtaining an air 
construction permit from the Department.  Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning 
construction or modification.  [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.] 



7. Source Obligation: 



(a) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major 
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) 
solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 
1980, on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction 
on hours of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall 
apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or 
modification. 



(b) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major 
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) 
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-
212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had 
not yet commenced on the source or modification. 



[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]
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SECTION 3.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 



This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units. 



Emissions Units 001, 002, and 003:  Cogeneration Boilers A, B, and C 
Description:  Each unit is a biomass-fired spreader stoker steam boiler manufactured by Zurn and designed to 
produce approximately 506,100 pounds per hour of steam at 1500 psig and 975° F. 
Fuels and Capacity:  The primary fuel is biomass (760 MMBtu per hour), which includes bagasse from the 
adjacent sugar mill and clean wood material delivered to the plant by area subcontractors.  Auxiliary fuels 
include natural gas (605 MMBtu per hour) and very low sulfur distillate oil (490 MMBtu per hour). 
Controls:  Pollution control equipment includes low-NOx burners for gas firing, a selective non-catalytic 
reduction system to reduce nitrogen oxides emissions, mechanical dust collectors and an electrostatic 
precipitator to reduce particulate matter emissions, and an activated carbon injection system to reduce potential 
mercury emissions.  Good operating practices and the efficient combustion of clean, low-sulfur fuels minimizes 
emissions of carbon monoxide, sulfuric acid mist, sulfur dioxide, and volatile organic compounds. 
Stack Parameters:  Exhaust gases exit a 10 feet diameter stack that is at least 199 feet tall and with a volumetric 
flow rate of approximately 319,000 acfm at 352° F. 



Emissions Unit 004:  Material handling and storage including unloading operations, stockpiles, transfer 
operations, conveyors, screens, crushers, hoppers, silos, and storage tanks. 



Emissions Unit 005:  Miscellaneous Support Equipment including a nominal 75 MW steam turbine electrical 
generator, a nominal 65 MW steam turbine electrical generator, condensers, two cooling towers, a switchyard, 
etc. 



1. Air Construction Permit No. 0990332-017-AC 



Specific Condition 11. Of the reference air construction permit is revised as follows:  



11.  Primary Fuel:  The primary fuel for the plant shall be biomass, which shall consist of bagasse and authorized 
wood material.  Bagasse is the fibrous vegetative residue remaining after the sugarcane milling process.  
Authorized wood material is clean construction and demolition wood debris, yard trash, land clearing debris, 
and other clean cellulose and vegetative matter.  Each cogeneration boiler shall combust no more than 30% 
by weight yard waste (yard trash) on a calendar quarter basis that is defined as a municipal solid waste (MSW) 
in 40 CFR 60.51a.  The biomass fuel used at the cogeneration plant shall not contain hazardous substances, 
hazardous wastes, biomedical wastes, or garbage.  The fuel used at the cogeneration plant shall not contain 
special wastes, except wood, lumber, trees, tree remains, bagasse, cane tops and leaves, and other clean 
vegetative and cellulose matter.  The permittee shall perform a daily visual inspection of any wood material 
or similar vegetative matter that has been delivered to the plant for use as fuel.  Any shipment observed to 
contain prohibited materials shall not be used as fuel, unless such materials can be readily segregated and 
removed from the wood material and vegetative matter. 



The permittee shall design and implement a management and testing program for the wood material and other 
materials delivered to the plant for fuel.  The program shall be designed to keep painted and chemically treated 
wood, household garbage, toxic or hazardous non-biomass and non-combustible waste material, from being 
burned at this plant.  The program shall provide for the routine inspection and/or testing of the fuel at the 
originating wood yard sites as well as at the cogeneration site, to ensure that the quantities of painted or 
chemically treated wood in the fuel are minimized.  Based on the analysis of a composite sample, wood 
material containing more than 70.7 ppm arsenic or 83.3 ppm chromium or 62.8 ppm copper on a wet, as-
received basis shall not be burned.  Fuel scheduled for burning shall be inspected daily.  At a minimum, the 
fuel management program shall include the following sampling and analyses: 



a. At least twice each month, the permittee shall have separate analyses conducted on an as-fired wood 
sample and an as-fired bagasse sample for the following: heating value (modified ASTM D3286, Btu/lb, 
dry), carbon content (modified ASTM D5373, percent by weight, dry), sulfur content (modified ASTM 
D4239 Method C, percent by weight, dry), and moisture content (modified ASTM D3173, percent by 
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SECTION 3.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 



weight).  In addition the wood sample shall be analyzed for copper, chromium, and arsenic in accordance 
with Methods 3050/6010 (EPA Method SW-846) and reported in ppm by weight, dry.  Samples shall be 
taken at least two weeks apart. 



b. At least once each month, the permittee shall have an analysis conducted on a composite sample of fly 
ash and bottom ash for arsenic, copper, and chromium in accordance with the procedures described in 
EPA Method SW-846, Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods (40 CFR 
261, Appendix III).  The analytical results from ash testing shall be used in conjunction with those from 
the as-fired wood samples to evaluate the effectiveness of the fuel management program in removing 
chemically treated wood from the biomass fuel.  The permittee shall dispose of all ash generated on site 
in accordance with the applicable state and federal regulations. 



c. Analytical results of the as-fired biomass fuels and ash sampling shall be summarized and provided in the 
quarterly report to the Compliance Authority. 



The ash and fuel management program shall become part of the Title V operation permit. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:13 PM
Attachments: 0990332-022-AC New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Cascio, Tom (Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com


			Cc


			dbuff@golder.com; Tallam, Laxmana; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Cascio, Tom; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com; Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 Dear Mr. Gonzalez:





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990332.022.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





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
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:08 PM
Attachments: 0990332-022-AC New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:07 PM
Attachments: 0990332-022-AC New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: postmaster@FloridaHealth.onmicrosoft.com
To: Tallam, Laxmana
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:24 PM
Attachments: 0990332-022-AC New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Tallam, Laxmana <mailto:Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov> 
Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:postmaster@FloridaHealth.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov



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










From: Jose Gonzalez
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: dbuff@golder.com; Tallam, Laxmana; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Cascio,


 Tom; Read, David
Subject: RE: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:53:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Mrs. Scearce,


I am able to see the documents


Thanks


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27 PM
To: Jose Gonzalez
Cc: dbuff@golder.com; Tallam, Laxmana; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron,
 Heather; Cascio, Tom; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
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



mailto:Jose.Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:dbuff@golder.com

mailto:Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990332.022.AC.F_pdf.zip

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
Phone:  850-717-9025
DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.


 



http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Buff, Dave
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:51:24 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 7:51:23 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 7:50:09 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:DBuff@GOLDER.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Jose Gonzalez
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:40:15 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 7:40:15 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 7:40:03 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Jose.Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Ceron, Heather
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:36:02 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 7:36:01 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 7:35:58 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:30:27 PM


Your message 
   To: Read, David
   Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 3:27:02 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 3:30:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

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
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:30 PM


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
 was read on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 3:27:11 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Cascio, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2015 7:11:49 AM


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
 was read on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 3:52:51 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BC74AAA6C19B4FCDA9E0F897468D12AF-CASCIO_T

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Mail Delivery System
To: dbuff@golder.com
Subject: Relayed: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:13 PM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
dbuff@golder.com <mailto:dbuff@golder.com> 
Subject: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

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
To: Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather
Subject: Relayed: 0990332-022-AC, New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:27:14 PM
Attachments: 0990332-022-AC New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Hazziez, Natasha (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov> 
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov> 
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov> 
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







